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State of California

California Natural Resources Agency

Memorandum

To:

From:

Subject:

Docket Office Date: January 25, 2022
Telephone: (916) 628-5581

Hannon Rasool, Deputy Director
Fuels and Transportation Division

California Energy Commission
715 P Street
Sacramento, California 95814

Open new docket for Hydrogen Fuel Cell Electric Vehicle Infrastructure Opportunities
and Barriers

Please open one new docket file for the Hydrogen Fuel Cell Electric Vehicle
Infrastructure Opportunities and Barriers Public Engagement Workshop effective
February 1, 2022.

An appropriate docket number would be: #22-HYD-01. The name shall be
“‘Hydrogen Fuel Cell Electric Vehicle Infrastructure Opportunities and Barriers”.
This docket will collect information and comments including, but not limited to,
the commercialization and deployment of fuel cell electric vehicles (FCEVs), the
customer experience at hydrogen refueling stations, and comments from
residents who live near operational and planned hydrogen refueling stations.

Please notify the following internal distribution list when new materials are
submitted to the docket and allow additional CEC staff to join the list upon their

request:

Hannon Rasool
Elizabeth John
Miki Crowell

Jane Berner
Sebastian Serrato
Andrew Hom
Mark Johnson

Please notify the above recipients once the docket has been opened, notifying
them of the new docket number. Please include the Transportation and Altfuels
listservs to announce the creation of the docket.

Thank you,

Hannon Rasool, Deputy Director
Fuels and Transportation Division



